From: Provost DVC "
Date: 5 April 2022 at 09:14:28 Australian Eastern Standard Time

To: Manuel Graeber "

Cc: Naomi Connolly *
Subject: Private and Confidential: Misconduct allegations

Dear Professor Graeber,

| regret to advise that misconduct allegations have come to my
attention relating to you. The allegations are in relation to non-
attendance of your teaching allocation for unit of study, BIO1171.
Please find attached a letter which outlines in detail the allegations
and also provides you with an opportunity to respond. Prior to taking
any next steps, | would like to understand your perspectives on this
concern directly from you. The letter specifies the date to respond.

Should you wish to discuss this matter, please contact my office to
arrange a meeting by replying directly to this email.

| also note the confidentiality requirements for this process, which
mean that the matter should only be discussed with your support
person, representative or personal adviser. The University may take
disciplinary action against you if you breach confidentiality.

Regards,
Annamarie.

Professor Annamarie Jagose | Provost and Deputy Vice-Chancellor
Office of the Vice-Chancellor
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